expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Grundy, Brad
position | Superintendent, CFO, Corporate Treasurer

level | Superintendent

il

Calgary Board

reporting period | March 1 to April 30, 2025 ﬂf fd ucatiun
date of report | Friday, May 30, 2025
Description Date Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type
(mm/dd/yyyy)
Chartered Professional 04/16/2025 |Yearly membership renewal $240.50(other disclosed membership, due, fees
Accountants BC
Chartered Professional 04/29/2025 |Yearly membership renewal $1,270.50|other disclosed membership, due, fees
Accountants AB




From: CPABC Automated Email <DoNotReply@bccpa.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 3:26 PM

To: Grundy, Brad R

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Order Confirmation

ATTENTION: This message came from outside of the CBE and could be Spam or Phishing.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you are certain that the
content is safe. [Learn More]

Forward suspicious messages to phishing@cbe.ab.ca.

CHARTERED
PROFESSIONAL

ACCOUNTANTS
ERITISH COLUMEBIA

Dear Bradley Grundy,
Thank you for your transaction.

If you have questions regarding this transaction, please forward any questions to the appropriate
department(s):

- Professional Development Course Registration PDReg@bccpa.ca
- Invoices and Payments Finance@bccpa.ca
- Membership Dues MembershipDues@bccpa.ca

Here are the details of your transaction:

Order Date: Apr 16, 2025 2:23 PM
Bill To: Mr. Bradley R. Grundy, CPA, CA
Order Total: 240.50

Payment Method: MasterCard

Name on Card: Bradley Grundy



Item Price Quantity Total

Convenience Fee 4.25 1 4.25
Invoice Cash-100263114: Renewal Fees - Mr. Bradley R. Grundy, CPA, CA 236.25 1 236.25
Item Total 4.25
Item Grand Total 4.25
Invoice Total 236.25
Transaction Grand Total 240.50
Payment Amount 240.50
Balance due 0.00
Regards,

Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia

Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia
Suite 800, 555 West Hastings Street | Vancouver, BC | V6B 4N6
Telephone: 604-872-7222 | Toll Free: 800-663-2677

Visit the CPABC Website | Privacy Policy

Reference: 100263114

Disclaimer: This message and any attachment contains privileged and confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you are prohibited from
distributing, copying or using this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have
received this email by mistake, and delete this email from your system. Email transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender, therefore, does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission.



RECEIPT

CPA ALBERTA
Suite 800, 444 - 7th Ave SW Calgary, AB T2P 0X8 Canada
T. 403.299.1300 F. 403.299.1339 www.cpaalberta.ca

Bradley R. GRUNDY, CPA, CA

Invoice #:
1007573788
Date:
Apr 29, 2025
Member Dues for GRUNDY, Bradley Richard (55838) Calgary year 2025
Description Transaction Date Amount
CPA Alberta Fee Apr 29, 2025 $810.00
CPA Canada Fee Apr 29, 2025 $400.00
SUBTOTAL $1,210.00
GST# 106904287RT0003 GST/HST $60.50
Payment Apr 29, 2025 ($1,270.50)






